From: Dan Rosen [drosen}

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 1995 7:27 PM

To: Mike Homer <mikeh@netscape.com>
Subject: Re: Client Packaging Plans

Mike,

Thanks for the note. We had been scheduled with David K last Friday, but his plane had a mechanical and he had to

cancel. | understand it is now rescheduled for next week.

We don't quite understand the deal and are looking forward to learning more. Our primary concerns are the effects on our

RSA license and IP 1ssues. I'l keep you posted as our thinking develops.

Dan

From: Mike Homer <mikeh@netscape.com>
To: Dan Rosen .

Subject: Re: Client Packaging Plans

Date: Tuesday, April 25, 1995 12:07PM

Dan -

Thanks for the heads up. We are moving ahead with the STT eval, Barb Fox
just emailed me to set up the next technical meeting. What's up on the
Terisa deal 7 Just cunious what you are thinking since | haven't heard

since we last talked.

Mike

At 9:40 AM 4/24/95, Dan Rosen wrote:

>Mike,

>

>Just a heads up fo let you know, we will be making an announcement
>about our client package at Windows World. It will include the following:
>

> - our version of mosaic is called ‘'Internet Explorer’. It is analog

>of 'Explorer, which is the name of the Windows 95 shell.

>

> - The initial release will be part of "Windows 95 Plus!". This

>extension to the standard Win95 release is informally known as the PlusPack.

>

> - Plus! includes Internet email (really just a MAPI driver for
>Exchange), as well as an Internet Setup Wizard. this helps
>configured TCPAP, PPP, general dialup stuff.

>

> - we are using this to drive MSN users who would normally use the
>X.25 network over to the new UUNet TCP/IP dialup network. MSN will
>be available as a Winsock/TCP-IP application at the same time the

>Plus! ships.

>

>Dan
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